

ACADEMIC STANDARDS AND CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes

Teams Online - 11/24/2021 at 10:00 a.m.

In attendance:

☑ Bryon Steinwand (Chair)
 ☑ John Hartman (Vice Chair)
 □ Sandra Bauman
 ☑ Tammy Burke
 ☑ Della Dubbe
 □ Sarah Dellwo
 ☑ Deb Rapaport

Derrick Hauer
Robyn Kiesling
Amy Kong
Lyn Stimpson
Phillip Sawatzki

Recorder: Melanie Heinitz

I. Call to Order

Chair Bryon Steinwand convened the meeting at 10:00 a.m.

II. Review of Minutes from October 27, 2021

Phil made a motion to accept the minutes as read, Derrick seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.

III. Unfinished Business:

- A. Database (Bryon S): Deferred
- B. FY 2021 Determine Timeframe/Process for Degree Sheets
 - a. Follow up with advisors and Donna (Bryon S) Deferred
- C. General Education Core update (Robyn K.) Deferred
- D. Review of Diversity, CHAI criteria Deferred
- E. Credit bearing courses by other areas update from subcommittee Bryon met with Sandy.
- F. Reminder for DST 107 and DST 145 issues for CAS Deferred

IV. New Business:

A. Curriculum Forms

a. Revision to SOCI101

The outcomes were changed to match FLOC course objectives. Updated course description that is more precise. Diversity addition.

John made a motion to accept the Revision of SOCI101 as read, Derrick seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.

b. New Course: PSYX290

Research has been added. This is not lab oriented, so 45 hours per credit added. John made a motion to accept the New Course PSYX290 as amended, Amy seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.



c. New Course: WRIT104

This will be a new writing option for the Trade programs. Options will now include WRIT104 or WRIT121. FLOC outcomes. "T" removed from rationale to WRIT121.

John made a motion to accept the New Course WRIT104 as amended, Della seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.

d. Revision to DST142

Changed effective term to spring 2022, and removing of "T" on prerequisite. Rationale spelling change made.

Lyn made a motion to accept the Revision of DST142 as amended, Derrick seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.

e. Revision to DST255

Removal of DST107 and removing of "T" on prerequisite courses. Lyn made a motion to accept the Revision of DST255 as amended, Derrick seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.

f. Revision to DST240

Removing of "T" on prerequisite courses. Outcome changes. Della made a motion to accept the Revision of DST240 as amended, Phil seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.

g. Revision to DST108

Updates to Outcomes. Co-requisites adjusted. Derrick made a motion to accept the Revision of DST108 as amended, Della seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.

h. Diversity SOCI101

All SOCI have Diversity added, four of the eight criteria responses need to be met. Effective Term changed to fall 2022. Education had "s" removed and an "s" was added to systems. John made a motion to accept the Revision of Diversity designation for SOCI101 as amended, Derrick seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.

i. Revision M105

Rationale added for requisite change.

John made a motion to accept the Revision of M105 as read, Phil seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.

j. Revision M115

The word "none" was removed from prerequisite.

Amy made a motion to accept the Revision of M115 as amended, Phil seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.

k. Diversity SOCI201

Amy made a motion to accept the addition of the Diversity designation for SOCI201as read, Della seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.



I. Revision SOCI201

Change current learning outcomes to FLOC learning outcomes. Diversity addition. Amy made a motion to accept the Revision of SOCI201 as read, Della seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.

m. Diversity SOCI211

Amy made a motion to accept the addition of the Diversity designation for SOCI211as read, John seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.

n. Revision of SOCI211

Rationale adjustments added. Effective Term changed to fall 2022. Semicolons added to outcomes. Diversity addition.

Amy made a motion to accept the Revision of SOCI211 as amended, John seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed, none abstained: motion carried.

- o. Pathway: Psychology Transfer to Carroll College (AA) AY2223 Deferred
- p. Pathway: Social Work Transfer to UM (AA) AY2223 Deferred
- q. Pathway: Liberal Studies Transfer to MSU (AA) AY2223 Deferred
- r. Pathway: Psychology Transfer to UM (AA) AY2223 PT Deferred

V. Next Meeting

December 8, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. – Teams

VI. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 11:04 a.m. Amy made a motion to adjourn, Phil seconded the motion.